From: Dan Jay

To: Dan Jay
Subject: Logs Engine

Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 10:42:47 AM
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TOTALS brought forward from previous page
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NORTH FIELD AVIATION, HANGER L908, DAKLAND AIRPORT, OAKLAND CA 94621
AIRCRAFT: N5058L

DATE: Cctober 1,1999

| AIC Tach: 1753.20, Hobbs: 2121.5, &/C TT: 1753.20, Engine: 0.
n acordance with Decathalon Smlu Wariual tabbe 31, Inspection Report, 1000 hr. section of and full scope and detail of FAR 43 appendix

presarvative ol and sendced anging with § gis. Asroshed 100, straight mineral oil,
Engina ground run per Lycoming Senvdcs Instruction Me. 14278, section 1 ALE,
BUCEoN serean and filer checked for contamination, found none

nl#mimp-uﬂnn and oil change no labsr than 1853.20 tack.
of Lycomning Service Instruction Mo, 14278 previded to owner for flight broak; in proceedures.

I CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINE HAS BEEN INSPECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AN ANNUAL INSPEGCTION AND HAS BEEN
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Checked fuel screens. Replaced induction air filter. C/W AD 2002.26-01 —(
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1 10/7/15 N5085L  Tach: 2215.28 TSN: 462.08  TSO: 462.08
\ Engine Modsl; AEIO-360-H1A  Serial No.: RL-11294-51A
Annual inspection completed.
l Compressions as follows: #1 T5/80, #2 71/80, #3 77/80, #4 ?EIED:
\ \ l Changed oil and cleaned ocil screen filter with no metal debris

noted, Tightened and safetied oil drain cap. Serviced engine with
B quarts Aeroshell 15W-50 oil, Tightened oil temperature Prc_:h&.
| Cleaned and gapped spark plugs. Installed new intake air filter
_[ P/N BR-8103-1. Engine run-up performed, with no leaks noted. All

AD's checked through 2015-19. C/W A.D.201 1-26-04 fuel injector
\ | Yine inspection. C/W AD.200808-14 Precision Fuel Servo

Inspection. 1 certify that this engine has been um_;wcled in

‘_ \ l accordance with an annual inspection and was determined to be

'1 \ Hll h'l Wﬂﬂm : ~ . Michael Whetzel, A&P2E92TO2L/A
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4/20/18 NE05BL Tach: 2230.78 ¥
Change oil and cleaned cil screen. Serviced engine

with 8 gquarts Aeroshell 15W-50 oil and a Lycoming
P/N 81173 oil screen housing gasket. [ certify that this
amgimiuinmnixwonhrcwdiﬁnnpeminingromd

jp.'ithreg th k performed.
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~ 4/20/18 N5058L Tach: 2230.78
Change oil and cleaned oil screen. Serviced engine

_ with 8 quarts Aeroshell 15W-50 oil and a Lycoming

Pmﬁll‘l?aoilmeenhnuajngg‘askm, I certify that this

engine is in an ai condition pertaining to and
J,u'ﬂ'iﬂl. ] wrork performed.
APy “Wichael Whetzel A&P2692702  —
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10/18M17 NS5085L Tach: 225269 TSN 49949 TSO: 489.49

- Annual inspection completed.

Compressions as follows: #17
ean filtler with no metal debris noted.

~ Changed oil and cleaned oil scr
Serviced engine with 8 quarts Phillips 20W-50XC ail. Tightened oil

temperature probe. Cleanad and gapped spark plugs. Installed new

intake air filter P/N BA-8103-1. Engine run-ug performed, with no

|eaks noted. All AD's checked through 2017-21. GV AD.2011-26-04
—— fuel injector line inspection.

Saervo Inspection.
| certify that this engine has
an annual inspection and was determined to

on.
5 _ Michael Whetzel, ARP2692T021A

S

been inspected in accordance with
be in an airworthy

Engine Model: AEIO-360-H1A Serial No.: RL-11284-51A

/80, #2 T7/B0, #3 78/80, #4 76/80.

C/W AD.2008-08-14 Precision Fuel = |
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9M9M9 NSOB5L Tach: 2282.05 TTSN: 538.85 TSO: 499.49
1 Engine Model: AEIO-3580-H1A  Serial No.: RL-11294-514
Annual inspection completed.
Compressions as follows: #1 70/80, #2 70/80, #3 76/80, #4 70/80.
. Changed oil and cleaned oil screen filter with no metal debris noted.
1 Serviced engine with B quarts Phillips 20W-50XC oil. Removed old fuel
servo PIN: 2524752.T SiN: 70178005, installed overhauled fuel servo PIN:
| 2524752-7 SIN: 72074WO02. Installed new vacuum hose from pump to
|| firewall. Cleaned, gapped & tested spark plugs. Instalied new intake air filter
| PIN BA-8103-1. Installed new SCATS ducting for cabin heat & alternate air.
2.2 | Adjusted idle and idle mixture. Engine run-up performed, with no leaks
noted. All AD's checked through 2018-19. CAW A D.2011-26-04 fuel injector
T 8 | line inspection. CAW A.D.2008-08-14 Precision Fuel Servo Inspection.
I cartify that this engine has been inspected in accordance with an
: gtermined to be in an alrworthy condition,
>, Michael Whatzel, AZP2E227021/4,

A&P2E92T02

condition pertaining

: arformed.
=5 Michael Whetzel
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